ﬂ]ﬂ” STAFF REPORT
i 0“““'“ ACTION REQUIRED
Turning Prohibition Regulation Housekeeping on
Manse Road

Date: July 20, 2010
To: Scarborough Community Council
From: Director, Transportation Services, Scarborough District

Wards: Ward 44 - Scarborough East

Reference | P:\2010\Cluster B\TRA\Scarborough\sc1076
Number: | D10-3686384 & D10-3858454 Manse Road Housekeeping

SUMMARY

This staff report is about a matter for which the Community Council has delegated
authority from City Council to make afinal decision.

Thisreport for Manse Road detail s the townhouse private driveway turning prohibition
regulation change required to rescind the unsigned right-turn prohibition onto Manse
Road.

Community Council’s approval of the regulation amendments will prevent these

orphaned unsigned regulations from being unnecessarily consolidated into the Toronto
Municipal Code.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Transportation Servicesrecommendsthat:

1 Scarborough Community Council rescind the prohibited turn regulations, as
identified in Appendix 1 of the report dated July 20, 2010, entitled “ Turning
Prohibition Regulation Housekeeping on Manse Road” from the Director,
Transportation Services, Scarborough District.

2. Scarborough Community Council pass or amend the appropriate by-law(s)
accordingly.

Financial Impact
Thereis no financial impact associated with this report.
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ISSUE BACKGROUND

There are currently no signed right-turning prohibitions onto Manse Road from the
private driveway to the town house complex at 443 Manse Road, located 61 metres north
of Kingston Road. However, there are legacy regulations in place under Scarborough
By-law 23503 for westbound right-turn prohibitions at this location.

These orphan regul ations are the remnants of a now defunct traffic management scheme
from the City of Scarborough where aright turn prohibition sign wasinstalled in an
attempt to mitigate traffic infiltration through the community. However, these signs have
since been removed but these regulations along Manse Road were never rescinded.

COMMENTS
The regulations will be amended to remove the reference to the unposted westbound right
turn prohibition. There will be no change in any currently posted traffic regulations.

CONTACT

Marko A. Oinonen, P. Eng.

Manager, Traffic Operations, Scarborough District
Tel: 416-396-7148

Fax: 416-396-5641

E-mail: moinone@toronto.ca

SIGNATURE

Peter J. Noehammer, P. Eng.
Director, Transportation Services, Scarborough District

KS:.ca

ATTACHMENTS

1. Appendix 1—By-law Amendment (rescind)
2. Location Plan (Rescind Turning Prohibition Regulations along Manse Road)
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Appendix 1

“Prohibited Turns”
Regulations to be Rescinded
(In (In (In
Column 1) Column 2) Column 3)
Intersection or Direction Turns
Portion of Highway Prohibited
Manse Road and Private Driveway ~~ Westbound Right

61m north of Kingston Road
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(In
Column 4)
Times or Days

Anytime



